Greater Cleveland 1240 West 6th Street
Regional Transit Authority Cleveland, Ohio 44113-1302
Phone: 216-566-5100

riderta.com

MEETING NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the following meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Greater Cleveland
Regional Transit Authority will take place on Tuesday, August 27, 2024 in the Board Room of
the Authority, 1240 West Sixth Street, Cleveland, OH 44113 for consideration of the listed items
and such other items that may properly come before the Board and be acted upon. This meeting
will be live streamed on RTA’s Board Page www.RideRTA.com/board via the meeting date for
staff and members of the public. Members of the public may attend in person.

The meeting package will be posted on RTA's website at (www.riderta.com/board), on RTA’s
Facebook page, and RTA'’s Twitter page.

9:00 A.M. Organizational, Services & Performance Monitoring Committee
e Quarterly Management Report - Review of 2™ Quarter 2024 results.

e TRACTION Results Reporting - Presentation of 2™ Quarter 2024 scorecards
and customer experience surveys.

Committee of The Whole
e Internal Audit Report - Presentation of 2™ Quarter 2024 Internal Audit Report.

Board of Trustees Meeting — agenda attached

Birdsong Terry
Manager, Chief Executive Officer

IBT:tab
Attachment

Scan this QR code to access the meeting schedule, live streams and meeting materials.




AGENDA
RTA ORGANIZATIONAL, SERVICES & PERFORMANCE MONITORING COMMITTEE

Tuesday, August 27, 2024

Committee Members: Mayor Anthony D. Biasiotta, Chair
Ms. Lauren R. Welch, Vice Chair
Ms. Deidre Y. McFherson
Ms. Emily Garr Pacetti
Mr. Jeffrey W. Sleasman

. Roll Call

i Quarterly Management Report - Review of 2" Quarter 2024 results.

Presenter:
+ India L. Birdsong Terry, General Manager, CEQ

It. TRACTION Results Reporting - Presentation of 2™ Quarter 2024
scorecards and customer experience surveys,

Presenters:
« India L. Birdsong Terry, (General Manager, CEQ

« John Lewis, Principal, Tranpro

V. Adjourn



AGENDA

RTA COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE BOARD

Tuesday, August 27, 2024

Committes Members:

Rall Call

internal Audit Report - Presantation of 2™ Quarter 2024 Internal Audit

Report,

Presenter:

Mayor Paut A, Koomar, Chair
Ms. Lauren R. Weich, Vice Chair
Mavor Anthony D. Biasiotta

Ms. Anastasia A. Elder

Mr. Stephen M. Love

Rev. Charles P. Lucas

Ms. Deidre Y. McPherson

Ms. Emily Garr Pacetti

Mr. Jeffrey W. Sleasman

Mayor David E. Weiss

+ Tony Garofoli, Executive Director, Internal Audit

Adjourn



10.

11

12.

13.

14.

15.

AGENDA

RTA Board of Trustees Meeting
Tuesday, August 27, 2024

Call to order
Rol! Call
Certification regarding notice of meeating
Approval of the July 30, 2024 Board Meeting minutes
Public comments (2 minutes) on agenda items:
a. n person
b. Phone: 440-276-4600
¢, Web form (1 comment limit) Comments will be forwarded to Board and
staff

Board Governance Committee report

Operational Planning & Infrastructure Committee report
+  Chair: Ms. Lauren R, Welch

Organizational, Services & Performance Monitoring Committee report
*  Chair; Mayor Anthony D. Biasiotta

Audit, Safety Compliance and Real Estate Committee report
«  Chair; Mayor Paul A. Koomar

External and Stakeholder Relations and Advocacy Committee report
+ Chair: Rev. Charles P. Lucas

Civilian Qversight Committee (COC)
s«  Board Liaison: Ms. Lauren R, Welch

Community Advisory Commitiee (CAC)
. Board Liaison: Ms. Deidre McPherson

Ad Hoc Committee reports:
«  Ad Hoc Paratransit Committee — President Charles P. Lucas, Chair
s  Ad Hoc Technology Committee — Mr, Jeffrey W, Sleasman, Chair
Intreduction of new employeeas and announcement of promotions

Introduction of resolutions:



RTA Board of Trustees
August 27, 2024

Page 2

. 2024-83 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-041 with Geismar North

America, Inc. for the procurement of a rail line ¢ar in an amount not to
excaeed $5,165,257.00 (RTA Development Fund, Fleet Management
Department budget)

. 2024-64 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-76 with Cintas Corporation to

provide shap uniform rental and maintenance for three years in an
amount not to exceed $941,941 .46 and in amounts not ta exceed
$331,399.73 and $342,335.92 for each of two option years, respectively,
for a total five-year confract amount not to exceed $1,615,677.11
(General Fund, Fleet Management Department budget)

. 2024-65 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-81 with IWI Incorporated for fall

protection inspection and repair — Authority ide in an armount not to
exceed $86,427.00 for a base period of three years with two, one-year
options in amounts not to exceed $31,367.00 and $32,646.00,
respectively, for a total contract amount not to exceed $150,440.00 for the
five-year period. (General Fund, Service Management Department
budget)

. 2024-66 - Authorizing Contract Nao. 2024101 with Retrievex, Inc. dba

access to provide records storage, management & destruction services,
as required, in an amount not to exceed $425,000.00 for a period of five
years (General Fund, Support Services Department budget)

. 2024-67 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-102 with Agile Network Builders,

LLC for MARCS network connectivity maintenance services to provide
wireless, digital communication services through the State of Ohio,
Department of Administrative Services, Cooperative Purchasing Program,
in an amount not to exceed $148,800.00 for a five-year period (General
Fund, Information Technology Application Services Department budget)

. 2024-68 - Autherizing Contract No. 2024-115 with Oracle America, Inc. to

provide Qracle Infrastructure as A Service (IAAS) subscription services
for a period of one year in an amount not to exceed $305,830.00 (General
Fund, Management Information Services Department budgst)

. 2024-69 - Authorizing the purchase of casualty insurance from various

insurance underwriters through USI Insurance Services, LLC and Price
Forbes & Partners Limited, or their successors, for a period of 12 months
in a total amount not to exceed $2,270,191.00 (Insurance and General
Funds, Risk Management Department budget)

16. Secretary-Treasurer's Report:

General Fund Revenue - July 31, 2024 compared to July 31, 2023
General Fund Revenue — period ending July 31, 2024 compared to
budget



RTA Board of Trustees

August
Page 3

17,
18.
19.
20.

21,

22.

23.

24.

27, 2024
¢.  Sales & Use Tax Receipts Report budgeted during 2024, actual receipts
through August 2024
d. Inventory of Treasury Investments as of July 31, 2024
e. Debt Service Schedule and Status of Bond Retirement Fund (cash basis)
as of July 31, 2024
f.  Summary of Investment Performance, Year to Date through July 31, 2024
d.  Report on investment barnings (cash basis) as of July 31, 2024
h. Composition of investment Portfolio as of July 31, 2024
i, Banking and Financial Relationships as of July 31, 2024
General Manager's Report

President's Report
Old Business
New Business

Public comments (2 minutes) on public transit related items:
a. In person
b, Phone; 440-276-4600
c. Web form (1 comment limit) Comments will be forwarded to Board and
staff

Executive Session Reguested — To enable the Board to conference with GCRTA
attorneys for information-gathering, fact-finding and to receive legal advice,

The next regular Board meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, September 24, 2024
i the Board Room of the Authority, Root-McBride Building, 1240 West Sixth
Street, Clevefand, Ohio 44113. This meeting will be live-streamed on RTA’s
Board page (www. RideRTA com/oard) by clicking the meeting date. The public
is walcome to attend in person.

Adjournment



Minutes
RTA Board of Trustees Meeting
9:04 a.m. July 30, 2024
Board Members: Koomar (Chair), Biasiotta, Elder, Love, Lucas, Pacetti, Sleasman, Weiss
Not present: McPherson, Welch

Staff: Birdsong Terry, Burney, Caver, Dangelo, Davidson, Fields, Flannery, Ford-Marshall, Freilich,
Garofoli, Gautam, Jones, Jupina, Kirkland, Meinke, Miller, Rusnov, Schipper, Talley, Togher, Walker-
Minor, Young

Public: Gibbons, Loh, Sopko, Taxwell, Thomas

The meeting was called to order at 9:04 a.m. There were eight (8) Board members present.

It was advised that notice of this meeting had been posted more than twenty-four hours in advance of
the meeting, that the usual notification had been given the news media and other interested persons,
and that all requirements of the Ohio Revised Code and Rules and Bylaws of this Board regarding
notice of meeting had been complied with.

Minutes

President Koomar stated that the minutes from the June 25, 2024 Board Meeting had been previously
distributed and reviewed, and asked whether there were any additions and/or corrections. There
were no corrections. it was moved and seconded. The minutes were approved.

Public Comments — Agenda ltems

1. Maxine Taswell ~ She complained about Paratransit reservationist who don't allow you to take
the phone survey. The dispatch has one window for scheduling on Saturdays and Sundays.
She asks that the operators get a chance to get out of their seats.

Ms. Terry directed her to Mr, Davidson for follow-up and requested her to share any othear
concerns that she had written down.

2. Airic Stewart - The customer phone survey still does not work. 1t consistently disconnects
you.

Ms. Terry asked for all callers to be respectful when asking questions. The phone survey is
random. Mr, Davidson said the survey is working. They are exploring options to offer the
survey to every calfler with an option to disconnect if they are not interested in cormpleting the
survey. Ms. Terry suggested language be added that the survey is random.

3. Dontez Taylor — Paratransit scheduling needs to be updated. He's been dropped off late
several times and Paratransit has been a no show.

4. Jenna Thomas — She is a member of Clevelanders for Public Transit. She attended an open
house on the MetroHealth BRT. She is disappointed to see the removal of bus lanes from
Detroit to Chattum. RTA is undermining its own project. RTA asked the consuttant to remove
these bus lanes to preserve parking. She requested the bus lanes be added back, to make
changes to meet BRT standards and to review the decision-making process. The 25Connects




RTA Board of Trustees
July 30, 2024
Page 2 of 6

Plan called for dedicated bus lanes. The Board should set a standard for what it expects the
RTA to do on this project and all future projects.

5. Isaac Shimsky-Agosto (webform) - As we approach the end of ancther annual manth-long
shutdown of the Blue and Green Lines, doas RTA have a plan to get to a point where these
shutdowns are no longer necessary? With the signal upgrade being planned, it obviously won't
be next year. These annual shutdowns, combined with the various other smaller shutdowns
and service incidents, means that these lines are approaching being out of service by 10% of
the year. The replacement buses are less frequent, serve fewer stations, deposit people in a
less convenient location downtown, and get stuck in fraffic. | recently missed a connection
because the replacement bus got stuck in traffic around Progressive Field.

Obviously, lines need to be shut down occasionally for work to be done, and it is good that
RTA is investing the resources in maintaining these lines. However, being shut down for 10%
of the year is a major problem. RTA should get these lines into a state of repair where month
long shutdowns are not an annual occurrence, as saon as possible,

Ms. Terry asked the public for patience during shutdowns for construction projects. The
surmmer months are good for construction so that the ride will be better in the winter.

Cormmmittee Reparts

There were no committes reports.

introduetion of New Emplovees/Promotions

Ms. |da Ford Marshall infroduced the new employees, interns and promotions. There were 25 new
hires which included interns and three promotions.

introduction of Resolutions

A 2024-48 - Expressing congratulations to the employees of the Graater Cleveland
Regional Transit Authority who retired during the second quarter of 2024, the adoption
of which was moved by Mayor Weiss, seconded by Ms, Pacetti and approved by
majority vote. Ms. Elder abstained. it passed.

There were 10 retirees.

B. 2024-49 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-023 with PetroChoice LLC for the furnishing
of antifreeze, as specified and as required, for a period of one year in an amount not to
exceed $100,272.50 (General Fund, Fleet Management Department budget), the
adoption of which was moved by Ms. Pacetti, seconded by Mayor Weizs and approved
by majority vote, Ms. Elder abstained. It passed.

Janet Burney, General Counsel added that Ms. Elder would be abstaining from each
resolution since today is her first meeting. She did not have the opportunity to receive
an overview of each item to make an informed decision.

C. 2024-50 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-059 with the Osborn Engineering Company
for Project 66E1 — Engineering Services for the Red Line Station Platform
Madifications in an amount not to exceed $861,676.92 (RTA Development Fund -
Engineering & Project Development Department budget), the adoption of which was



RTA Board of Trustees

July 30, 2024
Page 3 of 6

moved by Mr. Sleasman, seconded by Mr, Love and approved by majority vote. Ms,
Eldar abstained. It passed,

2024-51 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-062 with CRS Metalworx, Inc. for Project No.
18.14 -~ Main Office Building HVAC Replacement in an amount not to exceed
$1,575,000.00 (RTA Development Fund, Engineering & Project Development
Department budget), the adoption of which was moved by Mayor Weiss, seconded by
Mayor Biasiolta and approved by majority vote. Ms. Elder abstained. It passed.

2024-52 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-063 with Warren Roofing & Insulating, LLC for
Project No. 20.04 - Main Office Building Roof Replacement in an amount not to
exceed $840,000.00 (RTA Development Fund, Engineering & Project Development
Department budget), the adoption of which was moved by Rev. Lucas, seconded by
Ms. Pacetti and approved by majority vote. Ms. Elder abstained. it passed.

2024-53 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-064 with Hatze! and Buehler Inc. for the
furnishing of aerial railroad signal cable in an amount not to excead $161,820.00 (RTA
Development Fund, Power & Way Department budget), the adoption of which was
moved by Mayor Weiss, seconded by Mr. Love and approved by majority vole, Ms,
Elder abstained. It passed.

2024-54 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-065 with Richard L. Bowen & Associates, inc.
for Project 66D — Design Services for Central Rail Maintenance Facility Modifications
for the new railcars in an amount not to exceed $472,484.95 (RTA Development Fund,
Engineering & Project Development Depariment budget), the adoption of which was
moved by Rev. Lucas, seconded by Mr. Sleasman and approved by majority vote. Ms.
Elder abstained. It passed.

2024-55 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-91 with Apex Censtruction & Managemaeant
Ca., Inc. for Project 19.82 — Hayden Garage CMU Painting & Rehabilitation in an
amount not to exceed $116,176.00 (RTA Capital Fund, Engineering & Project
Development Department budget), the adoption of which was moved by Ms. Pacetti,
seconded by Mr. Sleasman and approved by majority vote. Ms, Elder abstained. it
passed.

2024-56 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-097 with Reladyne, LLC for the furnishing of
engine oil, as specified and as required, for a period of one year in an amount not to
exceed $207,820.00 (General Fund, Fieet Management Depariment budget), the
adoption of which was moved by Mayaor Weiss, seconded by Mr. Sleasman and
approved by majority vote, Ms. Elder abstained. It passed.

2024-57 - Authorizing Contract No, 2024-103 with Valley Truck Centers for the
purchase and delivery of three (3) 2024 Ford F-350 pickup trucks, equipment and
accessories, as specified, through the State of Ohio, Department of Administrative
Services, Cooperative Purchasing Program for a total price not to exceed $175,419.00
{(RTA Capital Fund, Fleet Management Department budget), the adoption of which was
moved by Ms. Pacetti, seconded by Mayor Weiss and approved by majority vote, Ms,
Elder abstained. It passed.

2024-58 - Authorizing an increase to Contract No, 2022-122 with Clark Transportation
Consulting & Services, LLC DBA Bison Rail Systems for Project 12D ~ Trunk Line
Signal System in an amount not to exceed $1,129,068.56 for a total contract amount of



RTA Board of Trustees
July 30, 2024
Page 4 of 6

$5,693,857.76 and reinstating the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer's change
order signing authority in its entirety (RTA Development Fund, Engineering & Project
Development Department budget), the adoption of which was moved by Mr, Sleasman,
seconded by Mr. Lave and approved by majority vote. Ms. Elder abstained. It passed.

[.. 2024-59 - Adopting the Tax Budget of the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
for the fiscal year beginaing January 1, 2025 and submitting the same to the Cuyahoga
County Fiscal Officer, the adoption of which was moved by Mayor Weiss, seconded by
Mr. Sleasman and approved by majority vote. Ms. Elder abstained. it passed.

M. 2024-60 - Approving revised list of positions designated to use purchasing cards, the
adoption of which was moved by Ms. Pacetti, seconded by Mr. Sleasman and
approved by majority vote, Ms, Elder abstained. It passed.

N. 2024-61 - Authorizing the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer to enter into an
intergovernmental agreement with the Cleveland Metropolitan School District for
student fares for the 2024-2025 school year and ratifying the issuance of passes for
the first day(s) of schoaol, the adoption of which was moved by Rev. Lucas, seconded
by Ms. Pacetti and approved by majority vote. Ms. Elder abstained. It passed.

RTA has had a long-standing relationship with CMSD to provide student fare passes.
The passes have a photo on them used for their 1D for school entrance, The contract
term is based on the number of rides from the previous year. The cost is $1.65 a ride
compared to the normal fare of $1.75.

Q. 2024-62 - Authorizing the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority to enter into a
purchase and sale agreemeant with Keene Holdings, LTD., an Ohio Limited Liability
Company, in the amount of one hundred forty-five thousand dollars ($145,000.00) for a
portion of Cuyahoga County Permanent Parcel Number 647-02-009 located at 23900
Saint Clair Avenue, Euclid, Ohio 44132, the adoption of which was moved by Mr.
Sleasman, seconded by Mr. Love and approved by majority vote. Ms. Elder abstained.
It passed.

Ms. Terry added that we are taking an interest in Transit Oriented Development (TOD)
by transforming dormant land use referenced by Resolution 2024-62 on the purchase
and sale agreement with Keene Holdings, L.TD.

Secretary-Treasurer's Report

Rajan D. Gautam, Deputy General Manager of Finance and Secretary-Treasurer gave the report.
The annual inflation rate has decreased from a high of 9.1% that was set in June 2022, It is down to
3% as of June 2024, The interest rates have been steady at 5.5%. The FOMC is meeting today and
tomorrow. [n June 2024, ridership was 7.8% higher when compared to 2023 levels. Pre-Covid in
2019 ridership was 15.8 million. For the same period in 2024, we had 12.1 million rides which is
lower by 3.7 million or 23.4%. YTD ridership is up 10.7%.

June fare revenue was 24.4% below May 2024, This is 2 normal season dip with student rides :
declining in June due to summer break. It is largely stifl a timing issue. We are expecting some
payments within the next few months to normalize passenger fares. Sales tax since Covid has been
stable. July 2024 receipts were 7.1% higher than July 2023, YTD sales tax was 1.3% higher
compared to 2023. YTD, 13 of the 23 categories that make up the sales tax base were positive.



RTA Board of Trustees
July 30, 2024
Page bof 6

Online sales were 13.2% higher. Regular and statewide sales were 0.3% lower, Motor vehicles and
watercraft were 2 6% lower,

=] Data
Total Long-Term Debt - 12/31/2023 $30.3 million
Average Iinvestment Yield -~ YTD 4.47%
Cash and Investments
Unrestricted (General Fund) $28.6 million
Restricted il
TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS $392.7 million

General Manager, CEO Report

India L. Birdsong Terry, General Manager, CEQ gave the report. The FTA awarded RTA a $10.6
million grant for an electric vehicle pilot program. This grant could provide up to ten vehicles and
three charging stations. The Department of Transportation awarded the City of Cleveland a grant that
will help enhance RTA's drainage system on the Red Line near the airport. State Senator Jerry C.
Cirino visited the Rail District on July 19, His visit included a tour of the rail shop, a presentation of
RTA's Railcar Replacement Program and discussion of workforce development and training.

The Waterfront Line service will resume for special events, for Cleveland Browns home games and
weekend and holidays, Aug. 3 and 4, The Red Line W. 117" Street Madison Station is shut down
until further notice for needed work on the station's platform and track bridges. Replacement bus
service will serve customers during the shutdown. The work will continue through the end of the year.
H requires single tracking which results in delays. Ms. Pacetti asked if this is a preventative or
reactive project. Mr. Schipper said this project is proactive and one that they wanted to complete prior
to the delivery of the new railcars, This is the last of the largest projects. Three Red Line platforms will
be replaced in anticipation of the rail cars. An RFP will come to the Board this year for the design.
Mayor Weiss asked for a timeline for all construction projects. Mr. Schipper said the platform
replacements will be in fate 2025 or 2026. The disruption will be single tracking with delays. With a
total rail outage, they group projects together. They can provide a schedule for service interruptions.

We held a MetroHealth Line BRT Community Open House, June 27. The plan was presented for
public feedback. Over 200 people attended. Chief Jones, Chief of Police, Director of Security
received the Meart of Phe’be Award for community engagement, July 27 at City Hall. Chief Jones said
this was a team effort. Increased community events helped with exposure and recruitment. RTA staff
restored a 1965 bus in celebration of RTA's 50th anniversary. It is on disptay today in front of the
Main Office Building.

Ms. Terry and RTA leaders attended the Conference of Minority Transportation Officials (COMTOQ)
July 9-12 in Houston, TX. Daveda Bencs and Carl Kirkland represented in their leadership roles. The
theme was Transportation Equity: Meeting the Moment. RTA has led the local chapter for decades
with several dedicated staff members, Dr. Walker attended the LS. Department of Transportation
and Climate Symposium in D.C. July 11-12. Topics included climate action, TOD and promoting
smart growth, Board Member Jeff Sleasman attended the APTA Transit Board Members Seminar,
July 1316 in San Jose, CA, Topics included transit advocacy, workforce development and labor
relations, and several other topics. Mr. Sleasman said it was a great way to network and share
information with board members across the country. Ms. Terry attended the National Urban League
Conference, July 24-27 in New Orleans, Louisiana. She will co-chair the 2025 conference being held
in Cleveland. Topics included civil rights and urban advocacy.



RTA Board of Trustees
July 30, 2024
Page 6 of 6

Welcome to new board member Anastasia A. Eider, £sq. She was appointed by Mayor Justin M.
Bibb, City of Cleveland to replace Calley Mersmann. She is an Associate at UB Greensfelder LLP.
She will serve a term ending March 2026. Mayor Koomar is happy about the Waterfront Line service
operating again for Clevetand Browns games.

President's Report

Mayor Koomar and VE Lauren Welch will be meeting with Ms. Terry to plan the Board's Mini retreat,
scheduled for Sept. 19. That will include strategizing, governance and a district tour.

Public Comments — public transit related iterns

1. Airric Stewart — DEI was reduced when service was cut with NextGen. No response was
given to the survey responses. Results from the phone survey should be known.

2. Rev. Pam Pinkney Butts — Rev. Pinkney Butts is concerned about racial profiting on public
transportation. No one answers the Board Office phone. Her safety concerns are never
addressed. She has been denied opportunities through the RTA media and press processes,
She thanked Ms. Terry for her work,

Upcoming Meetings

The next regular Board meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, Auqust 27, 2024 in the Board Room of
the Authority, Root-McBride Building, 1240 West Sixth Street, Cleveland, Ohio 44113, This meeting
will be live streamed on RTA’s Board page (www.RideRTA.com/board) by selecting the meeting date.
The public is welcome to attend in person.

The meeting was adjournad at 10:18 a.m.

President

Attest:

Secretary-Treasurer



Form 100- Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
326 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS
01-12-22
TITLE/DESCRIPTION: Resolution No.:
CONTRACT: PROCUREMENT OF A RAIL LINE CAR 2024-63
Date:
VENDOQR: GEISMAR NORTH AMERICA, INC. August 22, 2024
Initiator:
AMOUNT: $5,165,257.00 Fleet Management
Department

ACTION REQUEST:
B Approval I Review/Comment [ Information Only {1} Other

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

50

PURPOSE/SCOPE:; This resolution will allow the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit
Authority ("Authority”) to enter into a contract to purchase a line car.

DESCRIPTION/AJUSTIFICATION: The Authority needs to purchase a new rail line car. The
current rail line car (PWR-032) is the primary vehicle used by Power & Way fo maintain the
averhead contact system. The current rail line car from 1979 has served the Authority well, but
its age and declining performance is impacting operations, safety, and overall efficiency. In
addition, the current rail line car will not fit the reduced clearance wayside detection system
after the new railcars are in service.

PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: The invitation for Bid ("IFB") was posted on the
Authority's Procurement website and advertised in the local newspapers. Six (6) interested
parties, including potential subcontractors, downtoaded the solicitation package. Two (2)
bids were received and opened on June 21, 2024, as follows:

Company Name Total Base Bid
Geismar North America, Inc. $5,165,257.00
Flasser Aﬁrperican Corp. $5,233:~817.60

The basis of award is the lowest responsive bid from a responsible bidder for the total base
bid price. Geismar North America, inc. was determined to be a responsible bidder. The total
base bid price of $5,165,257.00 from Geismar North America, Inc. is 25.34% greater than the
estimate of $4,120,088.00.

A price analysis has been performed, and the bid of Geismar North America, Ing. has been
determined by the Procurement Department to be fair and reasonable to the Authority.

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/ DBE BACKGROUND: All Affirmative Action requirements have been
met. A 0% DBE goal was established for this due to the lack of certified DBE firms,

POLICY IMPACT. Does not apply.




Staff Summary & Cormments

2024-63

Procurement of a Line Car
Page 2

6.0

7.0

8.0

2.0

ECONOMIC IMPACT. This contract shall be payable from the RTA Davelopment Fund,
Fleet Management budget, including but not limited to Capital Grants OH-2023-042-307
and OH-2024-011-337, in an amount not to exceed $5,165,257.00 ($4,132,205.60in
federal funds, which represents 80% of total cost).

ALTERNATIVES: Rejact this bid. Rejection of this bid would ¢reate hardship when
maintaining the overhead contact system because the current rail line car will be obsolete
when the new railcars are commissioned.

RECOMMENDATION: This procurement was discussed by the Board of Trustees at the
August 13, 2024, Organizational, Services & Performance Monitoring Committee meeting. Itis
recommended that the bid from Geismar North Arnerica, Inc. be accepted and the resolution
adopted authorizing the Generat Manager, Chief Executive Officer to enter into a contract.

ATTACHMENTS: None

Recommended and certified as appropriate to the
availability of funds, fegal form and conformance with
the Procurement requirements.

LS .
M:",a 8 ﬁ»c,mmr*
: Genﬁl Manager, Chief Executive Officer




RESOLUTION NO. 2024-63

AUTHORIZING CONTRACT NO. 2024-041 WITH GEISMAR NORTH AMERICA,
INC. FOR THE PROCUREMENT OF A RAIL LINE CAR IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO
EXCEED §$5,165,257.00 (RTA DEVELOPMENT FUND, FLEET MANAGEMENT
DEPARTMENT BUDGET)

WHEREAS, the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority ("Authority”) deems it
necessary to acquire a new rail line car; and

WHEREAS, the bid of Geismar North America, Inc., located at 134 Parker Drive, Beaufort,
SC 29906, was received on June 21, 2024 in an amount not to exceed $5,165,257.00; and

WHEREAS, the Authority's General Manager, Chief Executive Officer deems the bid of
Geismar North America, Inc. to be the lowest responsive bid from a responsible bidder and
recommends acceptance thereof by the Board of Trustees.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1. That the bid of Geismar North America, Inc. for the procurement of a rail line
car be and the same is hereby accepted.

Section 2. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer of the Autharity be and
she is hereby authorized to enter into a contract with Geismar North America, Inc. for the
procurement of a rait line car.

Section 3. That said contract shall be payable from the RTA Development Fund, Fleet
Management Department budget, including but not limited to Capital Grants QH-2023-042-307
and OH-2024-011-337, in an amount not {0 exceed $5,165,257.00 ($4,132,205.60 in faderal
funds, which represents 80% of total cost)

Section 4. That said contract shall be binding upon and an obligation of the Authority
contingent upon compliance by the contractor to the specifications and addenda, if any; the
Affirmative Action Plan adopted by the Board of Trustees; bonding and insurance requirements
and all applicable laws relating to contractual obligations of the Authority.

Bection 5. That the Authority’s Board of Trustees expects that Geismar North America,
Inc. will attemipt to exceed the 0% minimum DBE goal assigned to this procurement.

Section 6. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: August 27, 2024
President

Attest:

Secretary-Treasurer



i Greater Cleveland interoffice Memo
Regional Transit Authority

To: Mayor Paul A. Koomar, Prasident
and Members, Board of Trustees j’g"f
, . T
From: Indiz L. Birdsong Terry
General Manager, Chief cutive Officer
Date: August 22, 2024
Subject; Summary of Proposed Award — Records Storage, Management & Destruction
Services

This procurament utilizes a contract from the State of Ohio Department of Administrative
Services, Cooperative Purchasing Program to provide Records Storage, Management &
Destruction Services for a period of five years.

On December 19, 2023, the GCRTA Board of Trustees approved Resolution No. 2023-99 for
Contract No. 2023-184 to provide Records Storage, Management & Destruction Services. A
contract was never signed following that resolution. During contract negotiations, it was
discovered that the same services are available from the same vendor through the State of Ohio
Department of Administrative Services Cooperative Purchasing Program offering better rates
and State terms which are agreeahle to GCRTA. Having determined that the lower rates and
State contract terms are in the best interest of the GCRTA, we are bringing a new resolution to
the Board of Trustees at the August 27" mesting.

Piease call me if you have any questions or require additional information prior to Tuesday's
meeting.

BT/SCP



Form 100- Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
326 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS
01-12-22
TITLE/DESCRIPTION: Resolution No.:
CONTRACT: SHOP UNIFORM RENTAL AND MAINTENANCE 2024-64
Date:
VENDOR:  CINTAS CORPORATION August 22, 2024

Initiator: Fleet

AMOUNT:  AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $941,941.46 FOR A PERIOD | Management

OF THREE YEARS AND IN AMOUNTS NOT TO EXCEED
$331,389.73 AND $342,335.92 FOR EACH OF TWOQ
OPTION YEARS, RESPECTIVELY, FOR A TOTAL FIVE-
YEAR CONTRACT AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED
$1,615,677.11,

ACTION REQUEST:
& Approval [ Review/Comment I Information Only {1 Other

1.0

2.0

3.0

4,0

5.0

PURPQOSE/SCOPE: This resolution will allow the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit
Authority (*Authiority”) to enter into a contract for shop uniform rental and maintenance for the
bargaining and non-bargaining employees based on job description for a period of three
years, with two one-year options for renewal,

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: The Authority provides shop uniform rental and
mairtenance for both bargaining and non-bargaining employees based on job description.
These uniforms are supplied in accordance with the union contract, Each employee receives
11 sets of uniforms (pants and shirts), of which 5 sets are laundered and maintained weekly.

PROCUREMENT BACKGROQUND: R.C. Section 306.43(H)(4) provides political subdivisions
within the State of Chio the opportunity to participate in contracts negotiated and executed by
the State of Ohio, Department of Administrative Services, Cooperative Purchasing Program,
for the purchase of supplies, services, equipment, and materials. The Authority's Board of
Trustees has authorized the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer to utilize such
contracts by Resolution No, 1890-069,

The State of Ohio Cooperative Purchasing Program includes a contract with Cintas
Corporation under State Term Contract No. RS900118. Said contract will allow the Authority
to obtain shop uniform rental and maintenance services in an amount not 1o exceed
$941,941.46 for a period of three years, and in amounts not to excead $331,399.73 and
$342,335.92 for each of two option years, respectively, for a tolal five-year contract amount
not to exceed $1,615,677.11.

The prices established under the state program are the result of a competitive solicitation
process. The agreed upon price is 1.24% less than the budgeted amount for this
procurement.

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/ DBE BACKGROUND: The Office of Business Development does
not conduct Affirmative Action reviews or establish goals on procurements included in the

State Cooperative Purchasing Program.

POLICY IMPACT: Does not apply.




Staff Summary & Commaents
Shop Uniform Rental and Maintenance
FPage 2

2024-64

6.0 ECONOMIC IMPACT: This procurement shall be funded through the General Fund,
Fleet Management Department budget, in an amount not to exceed $941,941.46 fora
period of three years, and in amounts not to exceed $331,399.73 and $342,335.92 for
each of two option years, respectively, for a total five-year contract amount not to
exceed $1,615,677.11.

7.0 ALTERNATIVES: Reject this offer. Rejection of this offer will prevent the Authority fram
providing shop uniform rental and maintenance, thus affecting the ability to maintain

compliance with the union contract.

8.0 RECOMMENDATION: This procurement was discussed by the Authority's Board of Trustees
at the August 13, 2024 Organizational, Services & Performance Monitoring Committee
meeting. It is recommended that the offer of Cintas Corporation be accepted and the
resoiution be adopted authorizing the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer to enter into

a contract.

9.0  ATTACHMENTS: None

Recommended and cerified as appropriate o the
availability of funds, legal form and conformance with
the Procurement reguirements,

e YR
MWEI Manager, Chief Exgutive Officer




RESOLUTION NO. 2024-64

AUTHORIZING CONTRACT NO. 2024-76 WITH CINTAS CORPORATION TO
FPROVIDE SHOP UNIFORM RENTAL AND MAINTENANCE FOR THREE YEARS
IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $941,941.46 AND IN AMOUNTS NOT TO
EXCEED $331,399.73 AND $342,335.92 FOR EACH OF TWO OPTION YEARS,
RESPECTIVELY, FOR ATOTAL FIVE-YEAR CONTRACT AMOUNT NOT TO
EXCEED $1,615,677.11 (GENERAL FUND, FLEET MANAGEMENT
DEPARTMENT BUDGET)

WHEREAS, the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority ("Authority”) is responsible
for providing shop uniform rental and maintenance for both bargaining and non-bargaining
maintenance emplioyees, as determined by job descriptions; and

WHEREAS, said services are available from Cintas Corporation, located at 6800 Cintas
Boulevard, Mason, OH 45040, through the State of Ohio, Department of Administrative
Services, Cooperative Purchasing Program; and

WHEREAS, R.C. 306.43(H)(4) provides that competitive procedures are not required
when a purchase is made from another political subdivision, public agency, public transit
system, regional fransit authority, the state, the federal government, or as a third party
beneficiary under a state or federal procurement contract, or as a participant in a department of
administrative services contract under R.C. 125.04(B); and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees authorized utilization of the State of Ohio Cooperative
Purchasing Program in Resolution No. 1890-069; and

WHEREAS, the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer deems the offer of Cintas
Corporation, utilizing the State of Ohie Cooperative Purchasing Program, to be in the best
interest of the Authority and recommends acceptance thereof by the Board of Trustees.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio.

Section 1. That the offer of Cintas Corporation to provide shop unifarm rental and
maintenance for a period of three years with two, one-year option renewals, he and the same is
hereby accepted.

Section 2. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer of the Authority be and
she is hereby authorized to enter into a contract with Cintas Corporation to provide said services
and to exercise two, one-year option years.

Section 3. That the said contract is entered into under the authority granted by Ohio
Revised Code Section 306.43{M)(4) and under the terms of the State of Ohio Cooperative

Purchasing Program.

Section 4. That said contract will be funded through the General Fund, Fleet
Management Department budget, in an amount not to exceed $941,941.46 for a period of three
years, and in amounts not to exceed $331,399.73 and $342 335.92 for each of two option
years, respectively, for a total five-year contract amount not to exceed $1,615,677.11.



Resolution No. 2024-64
Page 2

Section 5. That said contract shall be binding upon and an obligation of the Authority
contingent upon funding for future years, compliance by the contractor to the specifications and
addenda, if any, the Affirmative Action Plan adopted by the Board of Trustees, bonding and
insurance requirements and all applicable law relating to contractual obligations of the Authority.

Section 6. That the Authority's Board of Trustees expects that Cintas Corporation wifl
attempt to exceed the 0% minimum DBE goal assigned to this procurement.

Section 7. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: August 27, 2024

President

Attest:

Secretary-Treasurer



Form 100- Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
326 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS
01-12-22
TITLE/DESCRIPTION: Resolution No.:
CONTRACT: FALL PROTECTION INSPECTION AND REPAIRS — 2024-65
AUTHORITY WIDE Date-
August 22, 2024
VENDOR: IWI INCORPORATED initiator: Service
Management

AMOUNT: NOT TO EXCEED $86,427.00 FOR A BASE PERIOD OF Department
THREE YEARS WITH TWQO, ONE-YEAR OPTIONS IN
AMOUNTS NOT TO EXCEED $31,367.00 AND $32,646.00
RESPECTIVELY, FOR A TOTAL CONTRACT AMQUNT
NOT TQ EXCEED $150,440.00 FOR THE FIVE-YEAR
PERIOD.

ACTION REQUEST:
B4 Approval i Review/Comment [ Information Only (7 Other

1.0  PURPOSE/SCOPE: This action will allow the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
("Authority”) to enter into a contract to provide fall protection inspections and repairs at
various facifities throughout the Authority, as specified and as required, for a base period of
three years with two, one-year options, for a total contract period of five years.

2.0 DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: This project provides inspections and repairs to Authority-
wide fixed position and individual fall protection equipment to ensure compliance with
Occupational Safety and Health Administration (“OSHA™ and American National Standards
Institute ("ANSI™) requirements.

3.0 PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: The invitation for Bids ("IFB") was posted on the Authority's
Procurement website and advertised in the local newspapers. Thirty-three (33) interested
parties downloaded the solicitation package. Two (2) bids were received and opened on July 2,
2024, A summary of the bids is as follows:

Contract Years W Incorporated Roval A:z:éﬂgirg%e(;ompany
Year 1 $18,800.00 $45,053.02
Year 2 .$20,D?9.00 $45,053.02
’’’’’’’’’’ Y E:a;i?:mw $21,358.00 $45,053.02 i
Option Year 1 so263700 | ;g;,ﬁ'iO,SB
Optit;n Year 2 $23,916.00 $51,810.58

The bid from IWI Incorporated has been determined by the Procurement Department to be the
lowest responsive bid from a responsible bidder. The contract will include annual preventative
maintenance inspections on each piece of equipment, in addition to repairs, to be billed at the
labor rates contained in the bid document.



Staff Summary & Comments 2024-65
Fall Protection Inspections and Repairs — Authority Wide
Page 2

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

8.0

The contract “not to exceed” amount is based on the annual firm-fixed cost amount bid for
preventative maintenance services on each piece of Authority-wide equipment. Additionally,
$8,730.00 is added annually to the contract price based on the average annuat costs incurred
aver the past three years for as-needed corrective repairs on said equipment, to be billed at the
hourly rates included in the bid, This results in an estimated cost not to exceed $86,427.00 for
a three-year base period with two, one-year options in amounts not to exceed $31,367.00 and
$32,646.00, respectively, for a total contract amount not to exceed $150,440.00 for the five-year
pariod. A price analysis has been performed, and the bid from IW! Incorporated has been
determined by the Procurerment Department to be fair and reasonable to the Authority.

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/ DBE BACKGROUND: All Affirmative Action reguirements have been
met. A 0% DBE goal was established for this procurement due to the lack of certified DBE

firms.
POLICY IMPACT: Does not apply.

ECONOMIC IMPACT: This procurement shali be payable through the General Fund,

Service Management Depariment budget, in an amount not to exceed $86,427.00 for a
three-year base period with two, one-year options in amounts not to exceed $31,367.00
and $32,646.00, respectively, for a total contract amount not to excead $150,440.00 for

the five-year period.

ALTERNATIVES: Reject this bid. Rejection of this bid will impact the Authority's abifity to
maintain our fixed position and individual fall protection equipment which would negatively
impact the safety of the Authority’s employees,

RECOMMENDATION: h is recommended that the bid from W Incorporated be accepted and
the resolution adopted authorizing the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer to enter into a

contract.
ATTACHMENTS: None

Recommended and certified as appropriate to the
availability of funds, legal form and conformance with

the Procurement requirements.

s AT
m@aneral Manager, Clief Executive Officer



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-65

AUTHORIZING CONTRACT NO. 2024-81 WITH IWI INCORPORATED FOR FALL
FROTECTION INSPECTION AND REPAIR — AUTHORITY WIDE IN AN AMOUNT
NOT TO EXCEED $86,427.00 FOR A BASE PERIOD OF THREE YEARS WITH
TWO, ONE-YEAR OPTIONS IN AMOUNTS NOT TO EXCEED $31,367.00 AND
$32,646.00, RESPECTIVELY, FOR A TOTAL CONTRACT AMOUNT NOT TO
EXCEED $150,440.00 FOR THE FIVE-YEAR PERIOD. (GENERAL FUND,
SERVICE MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT BUDGET)

WHEREAS, the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority ("Authority”) requires
annual preventative inspections and repairs to Authority wide fixed position and individual fali
protection aquipment to ensure safety as well as compliance with Occupational Safety and
Health Administration ("OSHA"} and American National Standards Institute ("ANSI")
regquirements; and

WHEREAS, the bid from IWI Incorporated, located at 1399 Rockefeller Road, Wickliffe,
Ohio 44092, for annual fall protection preventative inspections and repairs Authority-wide for a
three-year base period with two, one-year options was received on July 2, 2024 in an amount
not to exceed $150,440.00; and

WHEREAS, the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer deems the bid of Wl
incorporated to be the lowest responsive bid from a responsible bidder and recommends
acceptance thereof by the Authority's Board of Trustees.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Autharity, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1. That the bid from IW! Incorporated for fall protection and repair services
Authority-wide for a three-year base period with two, one-year options be and the same is
hereby accepted.

Section 2. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer of the Authority be and
she is hereby authorized to enter info a contract with IWI Incorporated for the annual fall
protection preventative inspection and repairs Authority-wide, as specified, for a base period of
three-years with the right to exercise two, one-year options.

Section 3. This procurement shali be payable through the General Fund, Service
Management Department budget, including but not limited to 100% local funds, in an amount
not to exceed $86,427.00 for a three-year base period with two, one-year options in amounts
not to exceed $31,367.00 and $32,646.00, respectively, for a tofal confract amount not to
exceed $150,440.00 for the five-yaar period.

Section 4. That said contract shall be binding upon and an abligation of the Authority
contingent upon future funding, compliance by the contractor to the Specifications and
Addenda, if any, the Affirmative Action Pian adopted by the Authority's Board of Trustees,
bonding and insurance requirements, and all applicable laws relating to contractual obligations
of the Authority.



Resolution No. 2024.65
Page 2

Section 5. That the Authority's Board of Trustees expects that IWI Incorporated will
attempt to exceed the 0% minimum DBE goal assigned to this procurement,

Section 6. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopled: August 27, 2024

President

Attest:

Secretary-Treasurer



Form 100- Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
326 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS
01 W1 2W22 X W RITL R VA P £
TITLE/DESCRIPTION: Resolution No..
CONTRACT: RECORDS STORAGE, MANAGEMENT AND 2024-66
DESTRUCTION SERVICES Date:
August 22, 2024
VENDOR:  RETRIEVEX, INC. DBA ACCESS Initiator: Support
Services Department
AMOUNT: NTE $425,000.00 FOR A PERIOD OF FIVE YEARS

ACTION REQUEST:

Approval {3 Review/Comment [ Information Only [ Other

1.0

2.0

3.0

PURPOSE/SCOPE: This resolution will allow the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit
Authority (“Authority”) to enter into a contract for records storage, management, and
destruction services, as required, for a period of five (5) years.

DESCRIPTIONAJUSTIFICATION: Laws and regulations require tha Authority to maintain
records for a specified length of time and to destroy records according to the Authority's
records retention schedules. A record can be a file, blueprint or other form of documentation.
The records storage center is used for storage of inactive and permanent paper records,
secured records, and bulk storage. Currently, there are more than 13,700 containers in
storage. It is impossible to maintain this volume of records within the Authority's offices due
to space constraints, security concerns, and the environmental requirements needed to
preserve these records. Therefore, having an off-site records storage facility is in the best
interest of the Authority.

The services performed under this Contract include, but are not limited {0, document storage,
scanning and destruction. The vendor provides a chain of custody with barcode scanning on
all items traveling to and from the Authority, The Authority can consolidate pickups and
deliveries, which provides cost savings and an added level of security. In addition to storage,
Retrievex, Inc. dba Access will continue to scan and destroy the records as part of the
cataloging system to reduce costs for transportation to a scanning and destruction facility, as

well as to maintain a chain of custody.

PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: R.C. Section 306.43(H){4) provides political subdivisions
within the State of Ohio the opportunity to participate in contracts negotiated and executed by
the State of Ohio, Department of Administrative Services, Cooperative Purchasing Program,
for the purchase of supplies, services, equipment, and materials. The Authority's Board of
Trustees has authorized the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer fo utilize such
contracts by Resolution No. 1990-068.

The State of Ohio Cooperative Purchasing Program includes a confract with Retrievex, Inc.
dba Access under State Term Contract No. 013276. Said contract will aliow the Authority to
obtain records storage, management and destruction services, as required, in an amount not
to exceed $425,000.00 for a period of five years. The pricing established under this state
program is a result of a competitive solicitation process and is offered to gualifying
govarnment entities.

A cost analysis has been performed, and the Procurement Department has determined that
the pricing provided by Retrievex, Inc. dba Access is fair and reasonable to the Authority.




Staff Summary & Comments 2024-66
Records Storage, Maintenance & Destruction Services
Page 2

4.0

8.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/ DBE BACKGROUND: All Affirmative Action requirements have been
met. A 0% DBE goal was established for this procurement due to the lack of certified DBE
firms.

POLICY IMPACT: Does not apply.

ECONOMIC IMPACT: This procurement shall be funded through the General Fund,
Support Services Department budget, in an amount not to exceed $425,000.00 for a
period of five years. This is the budgeted amount for this procurement.

ALTERNATIVES: Reject this offer. Rejection of this offer would require the Authority to store
records on site at a considerable expense due to space constraints, security neads, and
environmental requirements needead to preserve those records.

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the offer of Retrievex, Inc. dba Accass be
accepted and the resolution be adopted authorizing the General Manager, Chief Executive
Officer to enter into a contract.

ATTACHMENTS: None
Recommended and certified as appropriate to the

availability of funds, legal form and conformance with
the Procurement requirements.

e T A tkrn
%@I Manager, Chief@bcutive Officer
s



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-66

AUTHORIZING CONTRACT NO. 2024-101 WITH RETRIEVEX, INC. DBA
ACCESS TO PROVIDE RECORDS STORAGE, MANAGEMENT &
DESTRUCTION SERVICES, AS REQUIRED, IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED
$425,000.00 FOR A PERIQD OF FIVE YEARS (GENERAL FUND, SUPPORT
SERVICES DEPARTMENT BUDGET)

WHEREAS, laws and regulations require the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit
Authority {*Authority”) to maintain records in accordance with the Authority’s records retention
schedules: and

WHEREAS, said services are available from Refrievex, Inc. dba Access, located at 1
Andrews Circle, Brecksville, OH 44141, for records storage, management and destruction
services, through the State of Ohio, Department of Administrative Services, Cooperative
Purchasing Program; and

WHEREAS, R.C. 306.43(H){(4) provides that competitive procedures are not required
when a purchase is made from another political subdivision, public agency, public transit
systermn, regional transit authority, the state, or the federal government, or as a third party
beneficiary under a state or federal procurement contract, or as a participant in a department of
administrative services contract pursuant to R.C. 125.04(B); and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees autharized utilization of the State of Ohio Cooperative
Purchasing Program in Resolution No. 1990-06%; and

WHEREAS, the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer deems the offer of Retrievex,
Inc. dba Access, utilizing the State of Ohio Cooperative Purchasing Program, to be in the best
interest of the Authority and recommends acceptance thereof by the Board of Trustees.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1. That the offer of Retrievex, Inc. dba Access to provide records storage,
management and destruction services for a period of five years be and the same is hereby
accepted.

Section 2. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer of the Authority be and
she is hereby authorized to enter into a contract with Retrievex, Inc. dba Access to provide said
services for a period of five years.

Section 3. That said contract is entered into under the authority granted by Ohio
Revised Code Section 306.43(H)(4) and under the terms of the State of Ohio Cooperative
Purchasing Program.

Section 4. That said contract will be funded through the General Fund, Support Services
Department budgeat, in an amount net to exceed $425,000.00 for a period of five years.

Section 5. That said contract shall be binding upon and an obligation of the Authority
contingent upon funding for fulure years, compliance by the contractor to the specifications and
addenda, if any, the Affirmative Action Plan adopted by the Board of Trustees, bonding and
insurance requirements and all applicable law relating to contractual obligations of the Authority.



Resolution No, 2024-66
Page 2

Section 6. That the Authority’s Board of Trustees expects that Retrievex, Inc. dba
Access will attempt to exceed the 0% minimum DBE goal assigned to this procurement.

Section 7. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: August 27, 2024

Frasident

Aftest:

Secretary-Treasurer



Form 100- Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
326 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS
01-12-22 o
TITLE/DESCRIPTION: Resolution No .
CONTRACT: MARCS NETWORK CONNECTIVITY 2024-67
MAINTENANCE SERVICES - RENEWAL Date-
August 22, 2024
VENDOR:  AGILE NETWORK BUILDERS, LLC Initiator: Information
Technology
AMOUNT:  NOT TO EXCEED $148,800.00 FOR A PERIOD OF FIVE | Application Services
YEARS Department
ACTION REQUEST:
¥ Approval 0 Review/Comment {1 Information Only (1 Qther

1.0 PURPOSE/SCOPE: This resolution will aliow the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit
Authority ("Authority") to renew the contract for the Multi-Agency Radio Communications
System ("MARCS") Netwark Connectivity Maintenance Services, in accordance with state
and local regulations, for a period of five years.

2.0  DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: This procurement is for the renewal of MARCS Netwoark
Connectivity Maintenance Services for a period of five years, Renewing this contract is
critical for maintaining and supporting four circuits installed in 2019, These circuits are vital
for the Authority's communication infrastructure, ensuring seamless integration with the
MARCS network which provides instant communication across buses, trains, transit police,
and supervisor radios. Renewing the five-year contract is necessary to uphold the Authority's
commitment to public safety and operational efficiency.

3.0 PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: R.C. Section 306.43(H)}4) provides political subdivisions
within the State of Ohio the opportunity to participate in contracts negotiated and executed by
the State of Ohio, Department of Administrative Services, Cooperative Purchasing Program,
for the purchase of supplies, services, equipment, and materials. The Authority's Board of
Trustees authorized the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer to enter into such
contracts by Resolution No.1990-069.

The State of Ohio Cooperative Purchasing Program includes a contract with Agile Network
Builders, LLC under State Term Contract No. MSAQDZ6. Said contract will allow the Authority
to renew the MARCS Network Connectivity Maintenance Services at a monthly fee of
$2,480.00 for a total five-year contract amount not to exceed $148,800.00.

The prices established under the state program are the result of a compaetitive solicitation
process. The agreed upon price is 4.84% less than the budgeted amount for this
procurament.

4.0 AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/ DBE BACKGROUND: The Office of Business Development does
not conduct Affirmative Action reviews or establish DBE goals on procurements included in
the State Cooperative Purchasing Program,

50  POLICY IMPACT: Does not apply.

6.0 ECONOMIC IMPACT: This procurement will be funded through the Genearal Fund,
Information Technology Application Services Department budget, in an amount not fo
exceed $1438,800.00 for a period of five years.



Staff Surmmary & Comments 2024-67

MARCS Network Conneactivity Maintenance Services
Page 2

7.0  ALTERNATIVES: Reject this offer. Rejection of this offer will leave the Authority unabie to

connect to the MARCS network, leading to disrupted communication, public safety risk, and
operational inefficiencies.

8.0 RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the offer of Agile Network Builders, LLC be

accepted and the resolution adopted authorizing the General Manager, Chief Executive
Officer to enter into a contract.

90 ATTACHMENTS: None

Recommended and certified as appropriate to the
availabiiity of funds, legal form and conformance with
the Procurement requirerments.

wﬁw@w’f# .

ﬂ%é@ﬁwanager, Chiéﬁxeoutive Officer




RESOLUTION NO. 2024-67

AUTHORIZING CONTRACT NO. 2024-102 WITH AGILE NETWORK BUILDERS,
LLC FOR MARCS NETWORK CONNECTIVITY MAINTENANCE SERVICES TO
FROVIDE WIRELESS, DIGITAL COMMUNICATION SERVICES THROUGH THE
STATE OF OHIO, DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES,
COOPERATIVE PURCHASING PROGRAM, IN AN AMOUNT NQT TO EXCEED
$148,800.00 FOR A FIVE-YEAR PERIOD (GENERAL FUND, INFORMATION
TECHNOLQGY APPLICATION SERVICES DEPARTMENT BUDGET)

WHEREAS, the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority ("Authority™) utilizes a fiber
network for the Authority's comrmunication infrastructure on the Multi-Agency Radio
Communications System ("MARCS") network for communications across the Authority's
dispatch, buses, trains, transit police, and supervisor radios; and

WHEREAS, the Authority currently has a maintenance agreement with Agile Network
Builders, LLC to maintain its fiber network connectivity to the MARCS network; and

WHEREAS, maintenance services for the MARCS network are available from Agile
Network Builders, LLC, located at 213 Market Avenue North, Suite 310, Canton, Ohio 44702,
through the State of Ohio, Department of Administrative Services, Cooperative Purchasing
Program; and

WHEREAS, R.C. 306.43(H)(4) provides that competitive procedures are not required
when a purchase is made from another political subdivision, public agency, public transit
system, regional transit authority, the state, or the federal government, or as a third party
benefictary under a state or federal procurement contract, or as a paricipant in a department of
administrative services contract under R.C. 125.04(B); and

WHEREAS, the Authority's Board of Trustees authorized utilization of the State of Ohio
Cooperative Purchasing Program in Resolution 1890-06%; and

WHEREAS, the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer deems the offer of Agile
Network Builders, LLC, utilizing the State of Ohio Cooperative Purchasing Program, to be in the
best interest of the Authority and recommends acceptance thereof by the Board of Trustees.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE iT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Qhio;

Section 1. That the offer of Agile Network Builders, LLC to provide fiber network
connectivity maintenance services for a period of five years through the State of Chio
Cooperative Purchasing Program be and the same is hereby accepted.

Section 2. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer of the Authority be and
she is hereby authorized to enter info a contract with Agite Network Builders, LLC {o provide
said services.

Section 3. That said contract will be funded through the General Fund, Information
Technology Application Services Department budget, in an amount not to exceed $148,800.00
for a period of five years.



Resolution No. 2024-67
Page 2

Section 4. That said contract shall be binding upon and an obligation of the Authority
contingent upon funding for future years, compliance by the contractor to the specifications and
addenda, if any, the Affirmative Action Plan adopted by the Beard of Trustees, bonding and
msurance requirements and all applicable law relating to contractual obfigations of the Authority.

Section 5. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: August 27, 2024
President

Attest:

Secretary-Treasurer



Form 100- Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
326 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS
01-12-22
TIrLE/DESCRIPTION: Resolution No.:
CONTRACT: ORACLE INFRASTRUCTURE AS A SERVICE (IAAS) 2024-68
SUBSCRIFPTION SERVICES Date:
August 22, 2024
VENDOR: ORACLE AMERICA, INC, ]
initiator:
AMOUNT: NTE $305,830.00 FOR A PERIOD OF ONE YEAR Management
Information Services
Departrment
AGTION REQUEST;
X Approval (0 Review/Comment [ Information Only {1 Other
1.0 PURPQOSE/SCOPE: This action will allow the Greater Claveland Regional Transit

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

Authority ("Authaority”} to enter into a contract to purchase Oracle Infrastructure as a
Service (laaS) Subscription Services for a period of one vear.

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: The Authority has been using Qracle technology and
applications since 1995, These applications are used to support the Authority’s financial,
procurement, and human resource activities, Because the Authority's Oracle Enterprise
Business Suite ("EBS") application reached the end of its useful life, the Authority moved
the EBS infrastructure to a cloud-based environment using Oracle Cloud Infrastructure
(“OCIM) in 2022. This transition ensures that the Authority has a stable and secure
infrastructure solution that receives consistent patching, suppont, and disaster recovery.
This contract will renew the Authority's OCI subscription services for a twelve-month
pertiod.

PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: This contract is exempt from competition pursuant to
R.C. 306.43(H)(3), which provides that competitive procedures are not required when the
expenditure is for a renewal or renagotiation of a lease or license for telecommunications
or electronic data processing equipment, services, or systems, or for the upgrade of such
equipment, services, or systemns, or for the maintenance thereof as supplied by the original
S0OUrce Or its SUCCessors or assigns.

A price analysis has been performed, and the Procurement Department has determined
the negotiated proposal from Qracle America, Inc, ("Qracle”) in an amount not to exceed
$305,830.00 to be fair and reasonable to the Authority. The negotiated pricing is 0.15%
below the estimate for this purchase.

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/DBE BACKGROUND: All Affirmative Action requirements have
been met. A 0% DBE goal was established for this procurement due to the lack certified

DBE firms.
POLICY IMPACT: Does not apply.



Staff Surmmary & Comments
Oracle |aaS Subscription Services - 2024 2024-68
Page 2

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

ECONOMIC IMPACT: This procurement will be funded through the General Fund,
Management Information Services budget, in an amount not to excesd $305,830.00 for a

period of one year.

ALTERNATIVES: Reject this offer. Rejection of this offer would jeopardize the
functionality of critical financial, procurement, and human resource/payroll systems vital to

the organization.

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the offer from Oracle be accepted and the
resolution adopted authorizing the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer to enter into

a contract.
ATTACHMENTS: None
Recommended and certified as appropriate to the

avaitability of funds, legal form and conformance
with the Procurament requirements,

(:swﬂ’ M
£E Senefal Manager, Chief Exeggiive Officer
-




RESOLUTION NO. 2024-68

AUTHORIZING CONTRACT NO. 2024-115 WITH ORACLE AMERICA, INC. TO
PROVIDE ORACLE INFRASTRUCTURE AS A SERVICE (IAAS)
SUBSCRIPTION SERVICES FOR A PERIOD OF ONE YEAR IN AN AMOUNT
NOT TO EXCEED $305,830.00 (GENERAL FUND, MANAGEMENT
INFORMATION SERVICES DEPARTMENT BUDGET)

WHEREAS, the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority (“Authority”) currently
utilizes Qracle America, Inc. ("Oracle’) licensed products for financial, procurement, and human
resource management applications; and

WHEREAS, the offer of Oracle, located at 500 Oracle Parkway, Redwood
Shores, CA 94065, to provide Oracle Infrastructure as a Service (laa$) Subscription Services
was received on July 31, 2024; and

WHEREAS, R.C. 306.43(H)(3) provides that competitive procedures are not required
when the expenditure is for a renewal or renegotiation of a lease or license for
telecommunications or electronic data processing equipment, services, or systems, or for the
upgrade of such equipment, services, or systems, or for the maintenance thereof as supplied by
the original source or its successors or assigns, and

WHEREAS, the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer deems the negotiated offar of
QOracle to be in the best interest of the Authority, price and other factors considered, and
recommends acceptance thereof by the Board of Trustees.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Claveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Qhio:

Section 1. That the offer of Oracle to provide Oracle Infrastructure as a Service (laas)
Subscription Services, is hereby accepted.

Section 2. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer of the Authority be, and
she is hereby authorized to enter into a contract with Oracle to provide Oracle Infrastructure as
a Service (laaS) Subscription Services,

Section 3. This procurement will be funded through the General Fund, Management
Information Services Department budget in an amount not to exceed $305,830.00 for a period
of one year.

Section 4. That said contract shall be binding upon and an obligation of the Authority
contingent upon compliance by the contractor to the Specifications and Addenda, if any; the
Affirmative Action Plan adopted by the Board of Trustees; bonding and insurance requirements
and all applicable laws relating to contractuat obligations of the Authority.

Section 5. That the Authority's Board of Trustees expects that Oracle will attempt to
exceed the 0% minimum DBE goal assigned to this procurement.

Section 8. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.



Resolution No. 2024-68
Page 2

Adopted: August 27, 2024

President

Attest

Secretary-Treasurer



0 100-326 Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority

01-12-22 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS
TITLE/DESCRIPTION; Resolution No..
CONTRACT: PURCHASE OF CASUALTY INSURANCE FROM 2024-69

VENDOR: USI INSURANCE SERVICES, LLC AND PRICE FORBES

AMOUNT: NTE $2,270,181.00 FOR A PERIOD OF 12 MONTHS

VARIOUS INSURANCE UNDERWRITERS Date:
August 22, 2024

& PARTNERS LIMITED, OR THEIR Initiator:
SUCCESSORS Risk Management
Department

ACTION REQUEST:
B Approval 1 Review/Comment 0 Information Only T Other

1.0

2.0

3.0

PURPOSE/SCOFE: This action will provide the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
("Authority™) with catastrophic casualty insurance protection for a period of 12 months,

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION; The Authority purchases a Casualty Insurance Program to
protect its assets against catastrophic loss. The current Casualty insurance Program expires
September 1, 2024, Proposals for a new program were requested. The Casuaity Insurance
Program includes three policies: Excess Liability, Excess Workers’ Compensation and Public
Officials’ & Employment Practices Liability. The main Excess Liability program contains
General Liabifity, Rail Liability and Auto Liability coverages. Separate policies are purchased
for Public Officials’ & Employment Practices Liability, as well as Excess Workers'
Compensation.

This resolution requests authorization for the Excess Liability program, the Excess Workers'
Compensation policy, and the Pubiic Officials’ & Employment Practices Liability policy.

PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: The Authority's casually insurance brokers, US| Insurance
Services, LLC ("USI") and its partner, The Rutledge Group, and Price Forbes & Partners
Limited (“Price Forbes"), USH's London brokerage partner, approached several commercial
insurance markets seeking proposatls for participation in the insurance program. As presented
at the August 13, 2024 Audit, Safety Compliance and Real Estate Committee meeting, the
commercial liability insurance market is somewhat challenging although the Authority had a
good result. As our broker explained at the Committee meeting, the markets are reacting fo
nuclear verdicts and social inflation. Carriers are pariicularly focused on reviewing potential
aggregation of losses. The Norfolk Southern derailment in E. Palestine, Ohio was used as an

gxample.

As a resull of this state of the market, at our strategy meeting with our brokers in July, we were
told to expect a minimum of a 7.5% increase in the premium for the large Excess Liability
program. Their experience with similar account renewals this year reflected increases of 7.5%
and above. Similarly, we were given a 5% projected premium increase for the Excess Worker's
Compensation policy and a 5% projection for an increase on the Public Officials’ &
Employment Practices Liability policy premium. We are pleased to report that we have
exceeded expectations on all three lines of coverage, as summarized below.

Final Program Resulis;

Final negotiations resulted in renewing the entire program limit of $95 million in coverage, as
well as a favorable result on the Excess Liability premium, with no reductions in coverage. The
final premium commencing September 1, 2024 for the Excess Liability policy is $1,878,664.00,
a 8% increase over the expiring premium of $1,786,783.00, This is $73,438.00 or 3.8% under
the budgeted amount of $1,952,102.00.



Staff Summary & Comments 2024-69
Casuaity Insurance Program
Page 2

4.0
5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

The renewal premium commencing September 1, 2024 for the Excess Workers' Compensation
policy is $287 52700, whereaas the expiring premium was $275,355.00. The 4.42% increase in
premiums was due to higher payroll estimates as the insurer maintained a flat rate an the
program. The Authority was able to generate some competition in this very limited
marketplace and achieve a flat rate renawal. The renewal premium of $287 527 00 is
$25,473.00 below the budgeted amount of $313,000.00.

The Public Officials’ & Employment Practices Liahility renewal was also finalized with a positive
result. The negotiated renewal premium commencing September 1, 2024 is $104,000.00, a
3% premium increase over the expiring premium of $100,900.00. This is 2.3% under the
budgeted amount of $106,500.00.

For all three lines of coverage contained in the Casualty Insurance Program, the total renewal
premiums are $2,270,181.00 as compared to expiring premiums of $2,163,038.00, a net
increase of $ 4.5%. This is $102,411.00 or 4.3% under the budgeted amount of
$2,371,602.00. This is an exceptional result. The Authority's premiums remain below its peers,
demonstrating that insurance companies remain impressed by the Authority's risk
management, safety, and security controls.

After evaluation in accordance with the Authority's established Policies and Procedures, the
submittal from a group of underwriters for this casualty insurance program was determined to
be the most advantageous to the Authority. Coverage fimits, self-insured retentions and a list of
the underwriters are shown in Attachment A, attached hereto. Based on the evaluation of cost
and price by US! and its partners for the coverages identified, the Procurement Department
has determined the negotiated price to be fair and reasonable.

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/ DEE BACKGROUND: Does not apply.
POLICY IMPACT: Does not apply.

ECONOMIC IMPACT: This program shall he payable from the Insurance Fund, Risk
Management Departrent budget, in an amount not to exceed $1,878,664.00 and the General
Fund, Risk Management Department budget, in an amount not to exceed $391,527.00 for a
period of 12 months. The Authority maintaing an Insurance Fund at a minimum level to pay
severe losses within the self-insured retention. The intent is to utilize the interest income on
the Insurance Fund to offset (and cover, if faasible) the annual Kability insurance premium.

ALTERNATIVES: Reject this offer. Not adopting this resolution will put the Authority at risk of
not having catastrophic liability insurance protection.

RECOMMENDATION: This insurance renewal program was discussed by the Board of
Trustees at the August 13, 2024, Audit, Safety Compliance and Real Estate Committee
meeting. it is recommended that the submittal of the underwriters through USI, and Price
Forbes, or thair successors, as negotiated, be accepted and the resolution adopted authorizing
the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer to enter into a contract.



Staff Summary & Comments
Casualty Insurance Program
Page 3

9.0 ATTACHMENTS: Attachment A - Casualty Insurance Renewat

Recommended and certified as appropriate to the
availability of funds, legal form and conformance with
the Procurement requiremants,

o

Wﬁal Manager, Chief Ekdcutive Officer
I

2024-69



ATTACHMENT A
CASUALTY INSURANCE RENEWAL

August 22, 2024

Excess Liability Program: General, Auto and Rail Liability Insurance:

Coverage Limit: $85 million per occurrence & $95 million aggregate
Qccurrence Reported Coverage Basis
Self-insured Retention: 35 million per occurrence

Underwriters:

Apolio Liability Consortium (Lloyds of London Syndicate)
Argo Re Lid. (Bermuda)

Hamilton Re (Bermuda)

Hiscox (Lioyds of London Syndicate)

AEGIS Casually Consortiurn (Lloyds of London Syndicate)
AXA XL - (Lloyds of London Syndicate)

Aspen (Lloyds of London Syndicate)

Ascot (Lloyds of London Syndicate)

Argenta (Lloyds of London Syndicate)

Gemini Insurance Company (U.8)

MAP (Lloyds of London Syndicate)

Inigo {Lloyd’'s of Londan Syndicate)

Helix (Bermuda)

Munich Re Syndicate (Lloyds of London Syndicate)
AWAC (Bermuda)

Excess Workers' Compensation:

Coverage Limit: $105 million each accident

($95 million excess of $10 million: Above underwriters)

($10 million excess of self-insured retention: Safety National)
Self-Insured Retention: $750,000.00 per accident

Public Officials'/Empleyment Practices Liability:

Coverage Limit: $5 million per claim and annual aggregate each policy year
Self-Insured Retention: Coverage A: zero; Coverage B. $250,000.00 per claim; EPL:
$500,000.00 per claim

Carrier: National Union Fire insurance Company of Pittsburgh, PA (AIG)



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-69

AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF CASUALTY INSURANCE FROM VARIOUS
INSURANCE UNDERWRITERS THROUGH USH INSURANCE SERVICES, LLC AND
PRICE FORBES & PARTNERS LIMITED, OR THEIR SUCCESSORS, FOR A PERIOD
OF 12 MONTHS IN A TOTAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $2,270,191.00
(INSURANCE AND GENERAL FUNDS, RISK MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
BUDGET)

WHEREAS, the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority (“"Authority”) requires
catastrophic casualty insurance protection; and

WHEREAS, the casualty insurance pragram for the Authority includes the master
Excess Liability program which encompasses General, Rail and Auto Liabiiity coverages, as
well as the Excess Workers' Compensation policy and the Pubtic Officials’ Liability policy; and

WHEREAS, proposals from various underwriters were received on August 5, 2024 and
were evaluated in accordance with the Authority's Policies and Frocedures; and

WHEREAS, the submittal of a group of underwriters through USH Insurance Services,
LLC (“US1"), tocated at 1001 Lakeside Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio, 44114-1874, and Price Forbes
& Parners Limited (*Price Forbes”), London, UK., for bxcess Liability insurance for a period of
12 months with coverage up to the limit of $95 million per occurrence, at an amount not to
exceed $2,270,191.00, was determined to be the most advantageous to the Authority, price and
all factors considerad; and

WHEREAS, the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer deems the acceptance of the
submittal of various underwriters through US| and Price Forbes for a casualty insurance
program, as modified by negotiations, to be the most advantageous to the Authority and
recommends acceptance thereof to the Board of Trustees.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1. That the submittal of a group of underwriters through US! Insurance Services
National, Inc. ("USI") and Price Forbes & Partners Limited (*Price Forbes”), as modified by
negotiations, for a casualty insurance program, is hereby accepted as the most advantageous
to the Authority, price and all other factors considered.

Section 2. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer of the Autharity be and
she is hereby authorized to enter into a contract with US| and Price Forbes for casualty
insurance coverages with the carriers, as agreed, and with such other carriers as the General
Manager, Chief Executive Officer may deem appropriate, up to the limit of $95 million per
oceurrence for year one from September 1, 2024 to September 1, 2025 at premiums not to

exceed $2,270,191.00.

Section 3. This program shall be payable from the Insurance Fund, Risk Management
Depariment budget, in an amount not to exceed $1,878,664.00 and the General Fund, Risk
Management Department budget, in an amount not to exceed $391,527 .00 for a period of 12
months,



Resolutiort No. 2024-69
Page 2

Section 4. That said contract shall be binding upon and an obligation of the Authority
contingent upon compliance by the contractor to the Specifications and Addenda, if any, the
Affirmative Action Plan adopted by the Board of Trustees, bonding and insurance requirements
and all applicable laws relating to contractual obligations of the Authority.

Section 5. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: August 27, 2024

President

Altest:

Secretary-Treasurer



7§01 a8eg Hoday anltanay

WIG6T PELOLTSS  §  S9TENTAT §  TSERELACl § (%R} {ecT s et 3 TLEOSERE 5 SeIOEESE % AN ToHINID - AR I3E My tr oL
W55 ELE GOT'ERE’L SEb"SE 0T SEE'EES L HOTTS IO S5YEDS EEE"EEE HEYD 0 SITENOS WIHLD UMY SUNINISHABNITH TY10L
- - - - - . - - FECRLNELES
- ET9'rS0'T ELF'reaT - - sa1'5E BRT'ST - 51303 SNOANT TSIV
- - B - - - - - TINVESHSY BLLEId0 Trddn
%Y BEVE CtE'RLe's CRE'ELA'Y el - - - - T LW TeS03 3RS TruIcE2] IINTYALLLNERA ANUKT G
PR {ESSRENT) gie'E5E SEE'EEE'T 2131 [E44: #1143 12574 CEEELE 1B Te20T HIRIS YIGEE] LHIWESENaNITY LTy
- LETSrE R ol GhE T - . SEEILE S5E'7LL - SANAAIH XYL INvACHd BT
e T EE] TEHL0 ONY SEN IS EFIERTSE
[ET) {SELFII1'ER TEEOER"E Q56'EbG'T [T Er) Ter1 pat] TEQ9IE SHTORE AMEAATY d3H0 TrloL
[ ] [T TPy EZTD53 [EEL3EH [EF SOE'EL ES5'ES HIHLD
{%E2T) {Esa'ntt RIS STE'EZS [0 o1} Izsrgl SER"TL EEE'ER INCORT 15331
[L* ] ies'eTl GRE'ELT Li0%73T [sEa e} [966705; SER'ST TTEE2 FUGINE TR LNTE
(%ZTEE] (EZE'TIT} COASLY BTELal - - - - SHOISSINNGS 5537 SIHOHH SHINEN
[ IBLP'STR} £07'5ES 82700 I 26t I3eE 59} LLPEOT EL8TLT SHOESIENCO S RGISSIDH00Y DHISEZHIACY
IAMKIATE EIRID
[EEE] GBI B SLESHETIST SEE"205795T {%ITEN 19EF t65] LESEUSEE CEE'ESETT S3EAISTTS SHLMHAS0 TrLOL
[ECE ] IesE'E00Y] SEV'ESK'EST SEE'EOS'SST [E5335] [CEET] I59'ESY'TT EEE'RFERT ¢l 3508 53
FITAGATE XU1 3517 UG 3175
05 VE ESI'SSEE ERHEITTT TEE"B08"51 HWITH SSTEI 50 fEER5EY S HIDNESTY TYLOL
HIORaE ETE'050'T ETE'CSS'Y LON'TS s HESSE LETLLT FEYE] LOA'E0S BRLLIDIL 31120vE
RITLL (ERTED'T B RS2 EL0'ETH'T [4csl logg esh £08'62T BEFZOL SSWE
RIFLS FEL'ZLY pETTLAE'T CO0'G0e I%a6wL) [P ZTAST CO0L0s SUUVIEHYS IKZANRLS
wIET G0a'eE TO6'EET b 2BIETL"E i o5 £T9%EET ELEILE B3I STTRE 2345w
IRTLE) LrGE'GrE: s ESREERT & GHR'TLES § %930 5595 S A5LRSHE 5 5Ei'EsE 5 5345 HEWD
LEPTI T L L=
IS TANTERYA TRty L45an4 bl I SN TRl 1393
310 Od B TL BELNOIE B

PLOT TE ATNT QI0NT OORES IHL B0
GNAd TrHINID - LIDENE 01 GIEVINDD O3AI3334 HEYD 40 LuDdIy
ALBFOHLINY EISNWEE FYNOD3H GNYTIATID HIL VLD 3HL




Z40 g adeg

SGI0T HiT'G YEE'SESOT  §  TSEEEETLT §  GUYBRMEWRY % RSB OLET O MEPHRPE  §  ssethr §
HELS 55T TL5SERL YZG'GER'E SEEALOE BITDL LAELEY S5YENs
ETR5E - - - - - - -
] HIELTT TH'ies TLEUSE ETSPA0'T T BIT'SE EATSE
] - iTvarest 2¥3'eE - - - -
WLH'E HETTEL SRESTL'G 5Sb'05E arEAne - -
WA *HE SE r=: 327 STE T BLLVES T1s's - T35
AT HELE EEE'TF ITELSET FITArET a0 'vs [ha S5E'TLtr
RO [Eara) LESE V5L SAFEEE'T ETEMER'T g4’k SIFAIT TEOIT
S0l [T ] [EERE] SOT'FLT EEF LIl [333 T5L'? SOE'ST
SIED [%PEFE) LEP'E0E: [Zsaes] IEF IS [pee'sz] SeT'oaT SRR
ROLG HIRE op's 33411 areEet Ert'b TLEDT STE'SE
SOTD [ S 67 {8zT'psl FIT'esT aEesET - - .
HERG [ -t teng' ot [ETR i ] o) BLE 'S 295'3 LEFE0T
SSEER HEET EQL' T TELYEIST SEFEER TS 9SE'GERT © TREEETOE LEIEI5TE
®5TER %PET ESL'TZ0E TTLgEbTET SErERR I51 I5EETT TYE'SEL DY LEIESTT
WEE'E HELPT EEH'TEET BGY"TER"ST ERYESTHT BT OIELETT 225" LUNE
REF'T ROETT TG RGL SOP'TSL'E GIEDSS AGEEL LAE'E09 L8l
HIET WO EET'HSE LEL'TSS'T QLEBI5T SL0'THT o£L's GOBEST
Mo BLELOK ETS'THS TeLast PELTLTT [QsT°ELd 29i'se TTa'sT
KEET HE1S 95017 S9T'EE0Y OB B5T e 296'E59 ELETTL
%E0E L=aE] [13:EA ] s THS'EGR'S % GEEUES'S 5 BESE & GITHETY LT ] 5
R LIGTELTY FARTH EELE TR [=2T 3 $TOE ITVHD [z (=51
BTOT Ay Mg
I4%0 OLEWIA HUreOw INHHNT

GNNE TVEIM3D - 63 B0Edd 01 O38VJINOD OIAEIIY HSYWD S0 [80d43Y

EE0T "LE AN SNV PTOT TE AN 030N GOEYIH IHL MO

ALHOHLMNY LISNYHL TWNOIDIE QNVIIAITI BALYIHD 3HE

Loday anuanay

QN TWESNZD - Q3739 H5YD 1P EOE

HEWD $0 F3TER0S YLD GNY SENIWISEMTINLTE IWLDL

SHY THEO3A
53d1323k SrOANTT 1NN
T2 LSS SINEEYUISES T30
[HZUwA 19057 "ILwes "THER03E SRV LNIVIN AnLsandsd
THZLY I 1o A0S "R ES0345 ANAWESHRANGH EHYED
SOAMN43 ¥we I dOHdFEU2 Nz

THEYS 0 SI5H0S FIHID GRY S Lawuzs el taeuz g

INNIATE HIHL0 TVEOL
E3HIO
TOoHI LSTHALN
VT TYENTY
SREGSSIMYETD S5 SLHEUN DN
SHOSEININOSSHOGSI TN SIS LLETVTS
FANGAIE BTHIO

ARNIAIY XWE ASN ANE STIVS IWEDE
LIS T SIS
SFRNTATE KFE T30 s s ks

53953 HADNINSYE IV EDE
SHILIXIEE FNFION
eI
SCHYIANY LN3gALS
SETWS L3 L/E5vd
530 HSw2
e 1 R D E )




12bpng moag (1568785 %2
£207 00T [y PEr T %E L
aii

ebpng veyy saubly (£06'571) %971
£202 by Uelp Jaybig {Tee's074) %60

Yiuciy
”HmmEEnm
LELMEE'RLRS  GDODDE0ES SLLLEELOTE SOC'FEE'PETS IYLOE
3 TEC'BSEZES | ALYEISEIS SOB'S5L'TTE Y3aKsoae
H 0% FEE'BSEEES | 036'9LE 125 FRE'ZZ0ES HIGAIAON
0g TEE'BSE'ZES | GSETECFLES STE TG ZTE HIFSEI0
08 LEE'SSEZES | BEY LEFEZS TPE'FLL'GTE E3aKaLdAS
ol LT %ET L LLEO2BE A0S | BOS099'A0 LS COZ'SGLTLALS PRI TSE LOLS SEE %FE 0 | DEE'BRPIES | EREL'ISE'EIS | lomezERs LG Pen'EeS Isnony
{Spucgd WEEL SLYEEFESLE | GECROSO5LY  TLIRMFOGLS LYY AFESELS (93 L5} Wddd | ABTEROTIES | EOE'9SEIEEE | 1¥sToEE DEs 084'SFE'E2S AT
[ %EF0 BLISER'0ELY | ZO0DSLFELE  MACEYZ'OCLS  ESEEOLETLS BOEE %i0G | PUE'EOLEES | SEL'SSE'TES | CLE'L0TTS FER'ALA'EEE E (e
(3BEE] [saa+0) ¥IE149°40L% | 6O9°LELTLLLE BSL'9EL'BOLS  SZREED'iOLS BindlFH wel1) | D0L'ESIELS | fEC'SSEZES | sE9EBLsLs 2BS'6L3'ALE A
(%16 G {%l20) ELOGIA'BES | DESTESP RS SIGEDY'ERS  L¥TPPRTRS iz ol RELD) | $BAIODDZE I SLE'ISE'IES | LL0'S0ZDRS SZF'ELR'ALE Tled'
UGTET {%9070) BEEESSRIS | EDOSANDLES IPF'FEE'RDS  IER'ROEPEL WO T Wil0 | DEF'SOL'SES [ CET'OSE'ZEE | t6B'BRS'STS M3 LEG'RZE [
L Gals ol SECTRLEYS | 029'01Ll'FES FPESA0CES  1BLEFEORS (%9t g} wLEED | SEFEDOLTS P LPL'95T'ZEE | BOBM5R'SES FEG'EER'ELS AMYHIHGIS
(92575} {0271 DLELEL 128 | LEE'RSETETS THY PG ERS  LGLPEEOTE (agzs) (%005) | 0SE'LRVIES [ JET'9SE'EZe | ZesirgiZs lat'vag'ozs AP
JONVIEVA  SONYHO TEAEDF EFRETHEES I¥NLIY LIV EITTEIE] FONTHD | VALY FEVALEST TYRLTY ALY GEREREL]
153 % Q1A % QEALZOT GLEA QLA QLA aLs ATHLMOW Y237 % HLNGRE PEOT P02 i LT HINOW
PIOZ  SNSYIA FEGE YZOT ¥202 E202 ITOT SNSHIA IVALDY 2ol
AHINGW SSHIA
FEOZ TIOT

PIOZ LSOONY HONOWHE SLdIS03d TYNLDY
S3IAVL 8N ONY SHIVS
ALBECHLINY LISHNYEL TV¥NOI9TH CNY13AZ 1D HILYIHD



WEEY Log'arg' 8§ SEs'tag'tgr % QNMNS HILYA TVO0T Y0l
YdEL 3 - 220" F0L L HHwE AT HIE ATHHISYE HOLYS FIOUEE  FECTIERIL
000 3 - BEEGF L MBS AT HITINTHED FEOE LR YEOITIENL
Tl L - SBE'OBT'E 3 JIIAS-MNYE ATH I3 ATAHIEYI 19001 FEOCILE YEOZAEDAL
Wb 3 - DUSESE'S 3 HNYH JNd ANROIY AJCLSND DN FEOZILE  FEOTILES
hLG'D 32 04’ G0o'Jon'e i SOYTIIN 134US 144 FZOTAOLIE  LZ0ZHLE
YolL D 8 faLl's FIG'OM T SEOE SAYTOSMN 134E B1HS FEONOE/E  LEDZMIes
Yty gz HEL'S ealegilelig ] SHQE SOOI 23S =3 E] FelZmeze iZagrazim
Lol ERG a9 LEL 000§ F6aE SO TN 135S H3H4 SE0ZNE EE0E/HE
Y20 (454 EEE'90 HC'Ie's LeL SAELHND3S JOLTTHH IWTHS SIOEMEEE  EZOIMMERE
YELS Z6E TIFLLT 00c'00a' DL HE SMYIOMN THHES HiHA SEORLER  LEDEMLER
Falls asl L99'g 0a0'O0E" ¥ agL SIALOIES 0L HHS CZOZMLLEL  BEOTLLA
ECTLARY BEL 955°0E 020'060°s LIES BRENIES JOLTHH P PEOEBLIZL  ZZOEALEL
Satlg FEF £35°EE 195"86" L ¥ELL S0 19JIES DNTHS SEOEREN1  CEZGERREnL
%ros £5F FES Py 026 LL0°E Fa0L SAYION LS FHd SEOTILTIN  SROERIEML
ET RS irE A g ] SEH'EELL 8155 SAPION 134ES DML SZOCHE  EZGEMFEIL
H0EY £k 052°¢ G 395 SBGL SHWIOTIN T34ES gthid GEDEMGES  PEOTIDEM
O £6% EEEESE 030'c0g's1 tecl SMWI00N 134iks gHd CZBEMAEre TZO0T0EMg
WEEE SEE 2910k QB0 G051 SER SMI00IN 134185 gTH4 GD0EALENS  EZOTILEMS
SU0E ZBe onegy QL' I66'6 E8CL S ICIN T34LS JOHA SIOEMCLYG  ZIDEHEG
08 ZET B3E°8E er U631 STAOGOEN T34iLs 2044 STOTGLE  ZEOTvLE
B - SELPEE'E 2 SBICOIN 7341l TH PEGLISENS  EZOTEEIE
HEF'T L - i GELPEZ'E 3 L CIHG 0 31 91S OO BEES-HOUYW W0 ¥Z08EM Pl
GHAL HOLYN Y207
WEFE L $ KNS ENIWIDIUOINT MY TYEI0L
WNEP'S L - 3 PO LG 3 L DIHD 40 31W4S DHHOD WY LS PEOSILR REOZILEN
YoiBE i - g BHLEGE § 3 dITME-HMYE ATM HI3 A3 PEIEILE  FEDEENL
GNTE ANIWIDHOANT MeT
HHEPE k: P Ty H ENNE IINTYNSH TWEOL
EbT i - arlre 1 ANVE AZH I A3 PEOLILE  PEDSILERL
%EPC H - 5 ERE'ZEL'S g 1 CHHO 40 FivLs QD 6Yig FEOEILE  PEOELSNL
QNS JINTHNSHE
W"ELE QEA'YE % gseFpacEe ¢ QN TYHENAD TYL0E
hif1 3 - EPEEELD i HMYE AN O3 A3M FEOEILG  FEZOEAENL
%B6 ¥ b - LLLVFLE H HNWH HOLSMIANAH LHNOQOY Xl 53 WS FIOEAE  PEDEMEL
L TARY L - 156°Lp0 E HNYE el INADD0Y AA0LSND ONd FIOEAIE  ¥ECEMENR
LEE 1 L8288 3 HNYH ATH MM ALIAELDY ITACGWE $200M08  #202R0H
eEFg i ' T'gse'sL L QIHO 4 JLWLS DHD dyls LCARTAT TS FEOZTIRE
O e 858 05" e 0000 E SEH SMICDIN 13411 g21Hd SI0EREIr  2O0ERZER
%0Z'L 3.5 ¢t HE'onrs 5601 SN ICoIN T3S d1Hd BEOEALER  ZEORLER
R Lt 3 - g G594+ B} L HHWE AN LANN AFA-L00W INYHIYIW  S2000E8  $2080EH
QN TYH3INED
TaBE'F - % LEYEYE"D % ORNA LINIWIUL 3Y GNOE Tvi0l
PE T L - 3 oY s g % i HhYE NOLSNELNNH LHEY ASNON PEOLILE  FEQZILEL
O LNIHIHIEAY QN0 S
O34 MIENLYA ISTUILN T DHING SAYD MOHETLELSNG ANZRNHISNE 31¥3 31va QNAA
FDYHEIAY OLSAYO  a3nEsov AVEQL L EEER

FDVHIAY

Z iy abizg

VEOZ 42 AN 40 Sy
SINSWLSHARE AHASVIHL 40 AHOLNIAN
ALIHCHINY LSNYHL IWNOISSH ONY1ZATTO HIivIHD

ALESOLYIN ISYHIUNS



WS

€LE EB'90L'ES BPS' 1556 § SONNZ T VIO GNYHD
WG L1TEEE S BID'SELESE & 0NN TAYISTH VL0l
WHEF S L - HITE 28 L QG £0 3191S OIHD HYlS PIOAL  YEOZIRESL
LB} L - Fa: S 4 HNYE AT HI3 A3Y FIOSILIB  PEOZALEN
%L b - a0 B00's 3 #NYE Dd IMACODY AGCLSND JNE »20TILE S2OEEL
SOPG ] GGL'PT OO0 Z55 SIYVIGOIN 134LS JPFIHA YEOSIATIEE  CROTIEI
WIS i) COS'ES and'nan's 60 STILENIES 2O1TUH DTS BEGEMBLG  £Z0ZOLS
HOFQ £RG EEC'EEZE Q0900 LR SO 133US QS FEZOUHE  LEDEIE
hiT's Ziz ELS'2EE 200" 090'9: L S3LIMNOES SOLTHH DR IHA CTOZMZE  RE0ZGRE
WHEL'S AL EZ8'aoL o0a'0aG'S WL SIILMDIS SO1THH DFFIHA SZOZI9TIE  CEORMERE
WRELT Z6E GORRGL GOO'000's LG SOV ECOIN 123S GEHS SEGTIEEE  CTOENEE
BEdS 86L'F IEG'BER LI SOWHODIN 1341 gH2 FROEMSTIS  EROESSLE
HELG TFs 85¥1T CIE000's SEE SOYECOMN 1S3LS SHA BELZALEN  LTOTLEIL
%340 F1¢18 Bil'g HIS'EER' ¥ S601 SOVIOOIN 134118 SO WY AHNSYIYL SN FEOSSMIE  LZOZISHEL
TERE 852 £hZ0E COG'000'S =T SOYIODIN 134 49 WY 9145 STOZICEMG  2ROZIETIS
%EED LEL 4959 SRI'FEE' L2} SAYIODIN 1341 49 Woy 044 FZOZIGIZ:  LTOTIGEL
WSIE 82 it 0'ao0's 9T STHHNDIS S04 STH YIORES  ZZORIDEIT
w0y ki = 4 ¥) 0OG'000'S SEQE SOV 13411S FTH SZOZOES  ZTEOTOEG
%0SE PEE £85'p1 sl dhleh g GRAE SAYTOSIN 133HS g1H4 SEOZIOEIS 2202080
wEY'E LGE 6ELEE mronds SE0L SMYTOGIN 134118 FH4 SZOEMF L ZEDZUY
N 3AYIS3Y
HELZ alg'ss g 0Z¥F'0BE'FL % 0NN TeLidyD Wiy Tviol
TEE T LEE ZEE'ST LA IOLE ] SNYION FE41ES g1H4 GEULLEG  ZEOTILZE
YGRS o5 RS GLE'GYE' L £ SNV 10N H41ES BIHS PROTISTE  TEOSINTE
WEA'E 1 - @ g51LiEY 3 2 WY A3 w33 AT YEJZIE  YEOTILENL
QN2 T UdwD vid
BEFS - 3 LL'SEY'L E; QNNS NOSNSd TYLOL
HEFG L - ZEFTEF L 3 CEHG 50 IS CIHD HYES PROEFUE  FEO2iIEN
YdbL i - & gL'y g 3 HNYE A3N H3F A YEOEM/G  PIOEFLEIL
CHAd NOISHSd
GNNE ENINSHIATYE gNOE
G304 ALHALYW 1SIHILNI AVAIONREd  SAWD HOIINELSK! ENSWAHESH EITTs) EITTe CHfT
ADVHIAY QLSAWD  O3nunow TYLOE [T |

£ 10z alfieg

I UEAY

FEZOE 'LE AN JO SY
SLNAWLEZAN! ANNSYIL 30 AHOLNIANI
ALHCHLAY USNYHL TYNOISSY ONYISAT IO 31v3ND

ALIHMAYIE 3SVHINNG



S T

GLE'E05% panbay Sppsy 198G AEengy
FOS'EPE DS (%202 0} 2pL5Y 135) aMURER WawLng
[FELTED] [:[55]
GEFIFE  § | SEL'SEl'R $ | 600°SEE'L § sTrows A g - § selore $  0BO'SRE"DE $ SPUCH fRI0L
0e0FeE"L GOSEEE T neaaLTL 005 vZE 0&'FEZ - QO5'eZE 006'0R6'g DEQE 230 A M SHRS-BHIZ SIEIS
0GE'865" L GG 9GHE'L DOO'S1E" ) 0o5'LirlL 005" EFL - G5 LES Q070805 A20Z 280 Y ¥E) SHRT-0i07 SaLag
054965 GLB°0GE ¥ oa'sEe's SEE'GOE £8'S0R - S4E508 DOG'SET'ZL B0 RG A ¥BL SBISE-Si4Z SAUSg
04428 5 ceEEess) | 008'0601 § Dog'ER 4 | osa'es £] - § 0%e'dg § J0CDERE § 5202 7ag “hE NEE SRR Saleg
FZOT YIOEILIZE PIOZILITE YOI L FEQZILG FEOZIEY PTOTALS tROTIT ap=q SpHOg
judtgsintay | guaweambay ralqedeg rgefzy Ruamaanbey FHEefed aeiey Surpuersing Blangey
WHT o) BILISS 1934 1edisuLg 1A 2a[n1ag 1930 lediund 1S edeoiag ByoL Fetea

YEOT e AN 30 sy
SNAVLES ONY ITNOIHIS I0A4TS 1930
ALBOHLINY LSNVEIL TYNOIOTY ONVISATID HILvaHO



PI3EA ABQ 1 Pand Autp Aansesr] Sry sienbs Dlals, 1swe ¢

"SIEE AdNSEa11 YU § 10} SPiIf jusleAnEE Undnan aBelaae Buinop #

i kbl

FaEH - Yo REE X3GM (HIAGNTY HIAD SO T4 ZOVHIAY ViIN
S Fbly5 WEE REEILC'EL $ DSOBEDELE § LG WEES Yl F ZLr'9se's 3 PREEFIWRE g w3 0L yv3a
e rA kT4t e LOg'eRs’s EEFEGL 16T H3IBWID3IC
LAY WEES LGt HLLEEL'E L WL HIEMEINCH
EE YEFE B irl'Ee's LSOOG LE HIABCLOG
WS TEEE 59 e YEB'LEETL FOOIEE48E HAEW21d3s
WG YlT'E WEL Y =Ly 13-4 S09'ERE'E0E Lanony
Hbl'g %hBE S WA ¥ ¥CO9EETL 1EE'T6Y'ZRE YoSE P YFl'g TSty LOg'GSE"L 2O #6E 080 AT
HlE Y HHIg WLy PEQDLL ZLT'EBTE6E %ag ¥ %EE'S WY TLTLIEE 20 LVEBIE Annr
BT HEE'F Wit'e EFYELFL LEE'BSE'CRE %lZ'S TR el SHEBZYE PEL'6F102E Ay
bl Fdd't Wbl FRE'RERL SOZBGE'0RE 1A EITA A HdS¥ L50'96E°L GiF's05'caE Tedy
TeB8 P Bllt LTINS 1EZ'EFE'] 157 LG RIE Tedb'S WEE'TF A0 BGFEFE’L £15005'55¢ FHI
TEh T HOSF %S5t G2E'5E01 ELEEARGLE kg IE'S HEFY 1EEEEL 1192 08E A iHg34
i BTy HELE LT g £ AegoNTIE § MIZg e ] HEE ¥ BER'SLLL § SFDBISGEE 3 AT

EOEA #GQ3kA A QAINEYI IFNYIVE # QA #0724 O3k GINEY3 FINTIVE HINCH
s IMYW  OHYONYLS  3TvuIAY LSIWIEN SDWHIAY LHRNATNON CUVONYIS  I9WHIAY A5AEIINI FDTHIAY
BT PEOE

¥Z0T “LE ATINE HONONUHL 1vA OL Hy3A
AONYNHOIEEd ENIWLSIANI 20 AHVINNNS
ALRIOHLNY LISNYRL TYNOIDTAE ONYIEATID HILYIHS



GREATER CLEVELAND REGIONA). TRANSIT AUTHORITY
REFORT ON INVESTMENT EARNINGSE {CASH BAS(S)
AT OF JULY, 31, 2024

BOND RETIREMENT EUND
HUNTINGTON MONEY MARKET g 23,779.08
TOTAL JULY 5 23,779.06
2024 YEAR TO DATE 108, 186.80
2023 YEAR TQ DATE 153,367.84
GEMERAL FUND
FRNTINGTON-SALES TAX, ACCOUNT 5 2,036,588
STARQHIO 37,842 59
KEY BANK SWERSP AGCOUNT 18,808 .64
EHLE 18,000.00
PNC CUSTODY ACCOUNT 3,378.88
MERCHANT ACCOUNT-KEY BANK SWEEP AGCOUNT 50144
TOTAL JULY _ i 77 518,41
2024 YEAR TO DATE 577 489 14
2023 YEAR TO DATE BA0,130.16
INSURANCE FLIND
STAROHIO § 39,986,072
TOTAL JULY 5 39, 986,02
2024 YEAR T DATE 754,507 .84
2023 YEAR TO DATE 148,017 .50
LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND
KEY BANK SWEEE ACCOUNT $ 180,14
STARQHIC 237,24
TOTAL JULY F 417.38
2024 YEAR TO DATE 2.040.74
2023 YEAR TO DATE 521383
LOGAL MATCH FUND
STAROHIO-LOCAL MATCH % 271,398.34
FFCB 51,079.16
KEY BANK SWEEP AGCOUNT BO7.14
TOTAL JULY 5 323,084 64
3024 YEAR TQ DATE 3,603 851.45
2023 YEAR TO DATE 2,770,350.54
PENSION FUND
STAROHIO § 6,564 88
KEY BANK SWEEP AGCOUNT 11.07
TOTAL JULY g 6,575,058
2024 YEAR TO DATE 44, BB2.05
2023 YEAR TO DATE 38,196.05
EMPLOYEE ACTIVITY ACCOUNT
KEY BANK MOMNEY MARKET $ 54503
TOTAL JULY g _Bab03
2024 YEAR TO DATE 3.586.04
2023 YEAR TO DATE 17318
RTA CAPITAL FUND
KEY BANK SWEERP ACCOUNT 7.359.62
TOTAL JULY 5 7,350,627
2024 YEAR TOQ DATE 366, 34976
2028 YEAR TO DATE 111,373.95

Paga 1 of 2



GREATER CLEVELAND REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY
REPORT ON INVESTMENT EARNINGS (CASH BASIS)
AS OF JULY, 34, 2024

RESERVE FUND
ETARDHIO $ 331.075.04
EHLME 128,750.00
FHLE &7,500.60
FECH 51,0717
KEY BANK SWEEP ACCOUNT B14.78

TOTAL JULY 5 5G9.217.99
2624 YEAR TO DATE 3,069,754.69
2025 YEAR TO DATE 2,189,475.86

TOTAL ALL FUNDS
JULY 2024 5 1,078,784.10
2024 YEAR TO DATE 8 8,822 642.65
2023 YEAR TO DATE 3 §,277,236.83

2024 YEAR
JULY 10 DATE

INTEREST RECEIVED (CASH BASIS) $ 1,0%78,784.10 5 8.823.642 65

AGCRUED INTEREST:

BEGINMING; (1.791,978.00) (4,255,725.00)
ENDING 2 108,794.71 2,108,794.71

TOTAL INTEREST INCOME EARNED 3 1,395,600.81 5 9,636,717.36

AVERAGE INVESTMENT BALANGE (COST BASIS): 8 366,504 262 $ 384,243,584

AVERAGE YIELE ON INVESTMENTS: 4.45% 4.47%

Page 2 0f 2



LIl WE¥'Y %00°00% 105539888 $ 6P LSS'6IE 3
A WH¥RE w%elis 000'506'802 8rLTEBL'EEE
i %000 SeBF ¥ SPEYE0AL SPSPGOLE
3 HE¥S YL BE CET LEO'BYE SPET LED'BFL
3 %IEL %l0'8 964'Z5¢ 86.°25T
3 WBEF h AN GLEECPEL & glg’ler'al §
ALENRLYR A RE 7 IYLOL INNMOWY TV ONIMA
SDVHIAY ATYHIAY 40 INI3d HOowd
¥ZOZ 'L AN SY

OINMO4LHOd ININISIANI 50 NOILLISOJINOD

OIGI04 JU8)S3AU] B0 L
SIPUNIBS IUSLWaNID S
unoay ey pper sBunleg
WY B
jinooDy deamg yueg Aoy
IUNoo0Y Jeely Aoy
BITE T LT



"UGINE L0 EUSILPRR 103
D8-0Z0E "ON SO3ANY0S3Y S3335M. | 30 NZE0F DUE fr AIRpasLy FNORASEIPY (A%0d aneag] AUy Hiseel ) (euoi@ay PUBIZAIL} S8R B3 |0 Su02NE3)y puUe S|y DAHEOD ) f0 955 ey oy Jaal a5Eaid
ZT0Z "L Y2t patep Adslayy 1Ua2g Y 0) UOIIdE: DSy HEISHaISTILIMOT SHES Sy
BOTEGE A208N3 UoUED L0SSILW07 ST DR
OT0T "9 A2 palep isaely (2837 - oo 2lojuag Bury piuays ol VU] AdDSENG 1)ETS EDLSEILIGAUT SHRIT D0
E-rZL0-FR-E 002 JBQWRN U000 [SUERIOIL TOESILAIDT $IILAE 050
(3] pue [QIEQTOT SUSIIES 2000 pasnay QD
“ERIAs B3URdit0s Ul 3G 09 S|enqlaLpug ajnzxidds Jo; pamaond Fulag s EEORALIGEL: SEY]

F3A0N
FBpay |0y XUBE SELIEH OING
ierjseiay puog U3 A a3 1O Heeq
S3URISanEE -G0S
At
WNa¥ry AE) STELS PUR TUSEANLRY PUOS Jjueg uaiFunuay
JURACITY PAGIISS [+ 2L NEEF
FEED DR PUE IUNOY [RIBDISTD AUEE Jald
S3ZUEE BU UG Uy HGEg Ay
diSUgneEE 10 3amey UDHRNISU] [EUENE] Y uEg
. YE0T "LE MInf jo sy

sElsuoneay [eaueuy pure Feyusg
Ayiogay Jsuel) jeuDiSiy pueEss s3eaD



	Meeting Notice
	Organizational Agenda
	Committee of the Whole
	Board Meeting Agenda
	Minutes
	2024-63
	2024-64 memo
	2024-64
	2024-65
	2024-66
	2024-67
	2024-68
	2024-69
	Secretary-Treasurer Report



